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M Gma || Jessie Barrington <jessie@culturalheritagepartners.com>

RE: DMAS/FOIA Petition for Mandamus [WMIMAN-IWOVRIC.FID2726720]

Cobb, Matthew <mcobb@uwilliamsmullen.com> Tue, Dec 24, 2024 at 2:43 PM
To: "Pumphrey, Brian E." <bpumphrey@mcguirewoods.com>, "jessie@culturalheritagepartners.com"”
<jessie@culturalheritagepartners.com>

Cc: "Woolard, John J." <JWoolard@mcguirewoods.com>

Brian,

I look forward to working with you as well, but have to admit | am a little surprised the AG’s office needs to utilize outside
counsel to handle a FOIA dispute. | am happy to discuss a resolution to this after Christmas, but need you to understand
that based on DMAS'’ actions, my client has lost trust in DMAS’ ability to honor its commitments. Absent the immediate
production of all requested documents, it may be difficult to find an amicable resolution. |look forward to speaking with
you after Christmas.

| hope you have a Merry Christmas!

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew M. Cobb
WILLIAMS Attoney
MULLEN

T 804.420.6390 | C 804.986.3498

email | v-card | website | LinkedIn

Williams Mullen Center | 200 South 10th Street, Suite 1600 | P.O. Box 1320 (23218) | Richmond, VA 23219

NOTICE: Information contained in this transmission to the named addressee is proprietary and is subject to attorney-client privilege and work product
confidentiality. If the recipient of this transmission is not the named addressee, the recipient should immediately notify the sender and destroy the information
transmitted without making any copy or distribution thereof.

From: Pumphrey, Brian E. <bpumphrey@mcguirewoods.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 12:28 PM

To: Cobb, Matthew <mcobb@uwilliamsmullen.com>; jessie@culturalheritagepartners.com
Cc: Woolard, John J. <JWoolard@mcguirewoods.com>

Subject: DMAS/FOIA Petition for Mandamus
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Email from external sender
Counsel:

DMAS has retained our firm in connection with the attached, which | am getting up to speed on. Please direct all future
correspondence concerning this matter to myself and my colleague John Woolard.

Perhaps we can speak very soon after the holiday so that we can resolve this matter amicably and expeditiously, without
the need for time-consuming litigation (especially around the holiday season).

I look forward to working with you.

Thanks,

Brian

Brian E. Pumphrey
Partner

McGuireWoods LLP

Gateway Plaza

800 East Canal Street
Richmond, VA 23219-3916

T. +1804 7757745

M: +1 804 647 5126

F: +1804 698 2018
bpumphrey@mcguirewoods.com

Bio | VCard | LinkedIn | www.mcguirewoods.com
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This e-mail from McGuireWoods may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without reading or forwarding to others.
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